

Worship & Music Agenda – June 5, 2018

Committee Members **David Buchanan**, Cynthia Dixon, **Jennifer Dowler**, **Connie Fowler**, April Hamilton, Doreen Heard, Kris Kattmann, **Charlie Lee**, **Bob Overman**, **Susan Preston**, **Karen Smith**, Gary Webb, **Parks Williams**, **Matt Winters (Present)**

Opening Prayer -

Worship Support Teams

- Communion :
 - This Sunday June 10, Class of 2020 will serve(trays as usual), Susan to get the bread
 - We will move the communion table to the floor to make room for the bells and the piano
 - July 1: Class of 2018 , (trays) Matt Cople will be preaching
-
- Worship & Sanctuary Enhancements
 - Youth Sunday received very positive feedback, and was very well attended
 - Laura Roberson did a great job of preparing the youth for their parts, and went out of her way to be available for them as they prepared
 - Ribbons at Pentecost Sunday were not hanging right, something is wrong with the “hoop”
 - Parks will be sure to consult Susan next Pentecost Sunday to avoid that problem
 - The blinds near the sound and video booth need to be replaced, David to contact Building and Grounds
 - Large Screen display for the back of Sanctuary
 - \$8K is the quote for a 72 – 80 inch screen
 - We decided that the cost did not justify what it would bring for a portion of the choir and pastors.
- Scripture Readers
 - We are covered to go through July
 - We discussed a suggestion that we project the scripture while it is being read
 - Concern that the video projection would be hard to read as we keep the lights up and curtain above the pulpit open for light during the scripture reading
 - Bob and Parks will explore a new lighting configuration before we make a final decision

- Also concern that readers have option to choose their own bible, would have to coordinate that with reader each week to have it match
 - No one was willing to not let the reader choose their own Bible
 - Suggestion that when the volunteers are reminded we could ask them to tell us what version they will use
 - Also a concern that the congregation will be distracted and not engage with the reader
 - For now we will try this on a few Sundays where there is a reason for it (like Pentecost Sunday) and solicit feedback. Charlie to coordinate for now
- Sound & Video
 - No one started the video on Youth Sunday
 - We do have video of dance and the sermons, and audio recording of the entire service. Bob to work with Parks to try and consolidate this into a video of the service. / video crew to be more conscience of this responsibility
 - Action item to get the sound / video
 - Update on new microphone for the pulpit – This has been resolved
 - There has been a few slides during the service where the text runs outside the projection, Bob to check that the slide deck and projection system are set to the same resolution
- Ushers & Acolytes
 - . No issues for now
- Master schedule of worship related volunteers – Parks and David to review with Charlie before we roll it out
- Flowers
 - All dates covered through August except July 22
 - We have been advertising for the rest of the year

Music

- June 10: Handbells
- June 17: Summer Choir
- June 24: Summer Choir
- July 1: Summer Choir
- July 8: Demondrae Thurman, euphonium
- July 15: Soloist TBA
- July 22: Wally West, saxophone

- July 29: Soloist TBA
- August 6: Soloist TBA
- August 13: Michael Parker
- August 20: Summer Choir or Chancel Choir depending on rehearsals
- August 27: Chancel Choir and going forward
- Plan to have Christmas Cantata December 16th for worship service
- March 18-22 for Bach's lunch in 2019

Other Business

-
- Next Meeting date is July 10

Closing Prayer -

Next Meeting: July 10th , 2018